3208 N Tipsico Lake Rd Hartland, MI 48353 (810) 515-0718

jmitchell131@gmail.com

Recommendations

"Jeremy has been highly respected by his colleagues and students from his first day in the building." - Dr. Jennifer Hammond, Grand Blanc High, Principal

"There is no one I would rather have teaching and mentoring the next generation than Jeremy." - Brendan McKiernan, LTC, US Army (Ret.)

"Jeremy has always had an ability to see the positive in any situation and work to make it better, even though to many others it would have seemed impossible. He is able to do that due to his unquestioned work ethic and the faith he cultivates in the people with whom he works."

- Todd Babiasz, Grand Blanc High, Social Studies Chair

"Jeremy was the best Lieutenant I have served with in ten years of service, and consistently displays the potential, motivation, and intelligence well beyond his age and experience." - Mike Trujillo, MAJ, US Army, Troop Commander

"Finally, and most

importantly, Jeremy Mitchell is a good man. He is the type of educator, husband, father and friend that we all should strive to be."

- Chris Belcher, Grand Blanc High, Assistant Principal

"Jeremy's most outstanding attribute is his moral character. He is an exceptional person who has been a consistent role model for our students." -Mike Peter, EA Johnson High, Social Studies Teacher

JEREMY P. MITCHELL

becomingmr.weebly.com - educationleader.weebly.com



Education:

Master of Public Administration, Educational Administration University of Michigan, Flint, MI - 7.63, August 2012-August 2014 Secondary Certification, Social Studies (RX) and Speech/Communication (BD) University of Michigan, Flint, MI - 3.95, September 2010 - April 2012 Bachelor of Science, Communication, International Relations Missouri State University, Springfield, MO - 3.66, August 2002 - May 2006

Teaching Experience:

High School Social Studies Teacher August 2012 – Present Grand Blanc High School, Grand Blanc, Michigan

Responsible for classroom management, lesson/unit planning, assessment, and mentoring for advanced placement economics, world history, and online economics courses.

- Voted high school social studies teacher of the year 2013-2014.
- Preferred administrator substitute in a building of over 2,700 students.
- Consistently evaluated as a highly effective teacher.
- Led numerous technology professional development sessions, in particular one via twitter chat in order to enhance teacher professional learning networks.
- Developed website and screencast tutorials via Weebly and Camtasia respectively, enhancing district wide test data cataloguing and analysis.
- Created digital survey tools to assess district behavior plan strengths, weaknesses, and areas for improved focus.
- Utilized cross-functional leadership convincing peers to switch to a superior social studies curriculum despite resistance to change. Negotiated free pilot materials using past sales experience.
- Motivated classes to raise over \$1,000 for the Grand Blanc FISH food basket.
- Volunteerism: varsity basketball strength and conditioning coach, elementary and middle school male mentor group leader, district technology committee member, district positive behavior committee member.

Business Experience:

Clinical Sales Representative September 2009 - May 2010

Johnson & Johnson, Ethicon, Inc., Peoria, IL

Consulted with healthcare professionals including surgeons, nurses, and technologists in the operating room and office to increase sales revenue of suture, topical skin adhesive, hernia mesh, and allograft tissue.

Military Experience: Captain, Infantry, US Army

Executive Officer, Platoon Leader, Operations Officer June 2004 - June 2009 United States Army, 82nd Airborne, Fort Bragg, NC – Afghanistan

Second in command of 118-person infantry troop. Led 24-person team maintaining and providing operations and logistics support for troop. Responsible for vehicles, weapons, and equipment worth \$12 million.

- Led project that planned and executed successful movement of 118 soldiers and \$6.6 million in equipment to and from Joint Readiness Training Center with no equipment loss or damage.
- Identified over-spending and convinced troop commander to implement new budget management system that reduced spending to within \$150 of troop's \$10,000 monthly budget.
- Served in various demanding and fast paced leadership roles and capacities. Deployed to Afghanistan in support of Operation Enduring Freedom VIII. Army Ranger and Airborne School graduate. Earned the Expert Infantry Badge, Combat Spur Award, order of Prop Blasted Jumpers